



Raul Martinez

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Highly successful and bilingual sports personality with more than six years leading a department. Has traveled extensively throughout the country covering various sporting events for the station. Extensive social media following within the Denver market.

EDUCATION

Syracuse University
S.I. Newhouse School of Public Communication
Syracuse, New York
Master of Science, Broadcast Journalism

Texas Christian University
Ft. Worth, Texas
Bachelor of Science, Communications

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sports Anchor/Reporter

March 2012 to Present

KDVR-TV, Denver, Colorado

Weekend evening sportscaster. Covers all Denver professional teams as well as major colleges. Has traveled with Nuggets and Avalanche on playoff runs. Covers all Broncos home games from the stadium and has reported from away games and Super Bowl XLVIII in New York. Reported from Arizona for Rockies Spring Training in March 2015. Appears on weekly "Sunday Sports Zone" broadcast as host or panelist in addition to preparing features for the show. Frequent contributor to "Fox on Fox", the station's Broncos coaches show.

Sports Director

July 2004 to March 2012

KVIA-TV, El Paso, Texas

Write, produce, edit and anchor all sportscasts for the Monday-Friday 6 and 10pm newscasts. Host a weekly half-hour High School Football program during the season. Maintain daily updates for the KVIA sports webpage. Shoot and edit own stories. Oversee sports interns. Participate in community events on a regular basis. Promoted from weekend sports anchor and reporter

Sports Intern

September 2003 to May 2004

WSTM/CNY Central, Syracuse, New York

Wrote, edited and field produced for nightly sportscasts. Covered New York Yankees Spring Training Camp.

Sports Intern

September 2002 to May 2003

WFAA-TV, Dallas, Texas

Wrote, edited and logged sports highlights. Shadowed reporters in the field.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Hispanic Journalists

AWARDS

2010 Associated Press Award: Best Expanded Sports Show

Represented by Liz Hart 310.385.8223 / liz.hart@tv talent.com